From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Corey Segboer”

Cc: "k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org"

Subject: 100901 2BE-MSX0712 Request for Outstanding Documents-OMLE
Date: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:10:00 AM

Attachments: 100528 2BE-MSX0712 Re Open Burning Request-OMLE.pdf

Please be advised that the information requested in the attached letter remains outstanding.
Please advise when our office can expect compliance.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:corey.segboer@aurorageosciences.com
mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

P.O.Box 119 0a>¢ ALcAr bNLPY

GJoAa HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 2BE-MSX0712/TR/D

May 28, 2010

Mr. Corey Segboer

Operations Manager

Aurora Geosciences Ltd. on behalf of
Silvermet Inc.

3506 McDonald Drive

Yellowknife, NT X1A 2H1

Email: corey.segboer@aurorageosciences.com

Subject: Silvermet Inc. Muskox Project — Request for Open Burning

Dear Mr. Segboer:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt of your request for open burning in a letter
dated May 10, 2010. Prior to presenting this request to the Board for approval our office requires
your action on the following outstanding items pertaining to the current licence (copies attached).

1. Submission of annual reports for 2007, 2008 and 2009;
2. Submission of water use fees for 2009 and 2010, totaling $60.00

A copy of the annual report form is attached for your convenience.
Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Attachment: 2007 Licence
2008 Licence Exemption
Annual Report Form

cc. Andrew Keim, INAC Inspector
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